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17 August 2022  

Mr Jack Foley  
Analyst| Competition Exemptions| Mergers, 
Exemptions and Digital Australian Competition & 
Consumer Commission 
Level 25 32 Turbot Street  
BRISBANE QLD 4000 

General Counsel Dan Pearce 
Direct Line  
Email  
Our Ref DSP 19480084 

By email Jack.Foley@accc.gov.au  

 
 
Dear Jack  

Application for Revocation and Substitution of Determination AA1000448 - Draft 
Determination and Interim Authorisation 

We refer to your email of 15 August seeking confirmation regarding the description of the successor 
entity to Metropolitan Waste and Resource Recovery Group. We confirm that the following description 
is appropriate: “The State of Victoria, represented by the Department of Environment, Land Water and 
Planning”. This is the appropriate description for the Applicant entity (from 1 July 2022), and the entity 
to which any Authorisation is granted. 

Please let us know if any further information is required at this stage. 

 

Yours sincerely 

 
Holding Redlich 

 

 

 




